

Richard Masters
Chief Executive
Premier League
Brunel Building
57 North Wharf Road
London
W2 1HQ

Case Ref: NUFC Takeover 14th September 2020

Dear Richard,

Re: Response to my previous letter re NUFC Takeover attempt As you are aware I wrote to you on 5th August to share the concerns of my Constituents who are Newcastle United Fans about the role in the Recent takeover attempt at the club.

As a result I was forwarded a copy of a letter by your PA that you had written to my Parliamentary Colleague Chi Onwurah. I responded to point out that this did not address the issues that I had raised in my letter and requested the courtesy of a personal response.

I am still awaiting your reply.

I can completely understand why the fans of Newcastle United Football Club feel that you are treating them with contempt.

Would you please reply to my letter as soon as possible so that I can update my constituents.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Liz Twist". The signature is written in a cursive, slightly stylized font.

Liz Twist MP